From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/24/2014 2:08:00 PM

To: carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov (carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E RECOGNIZED BY

CERES, CLEAN EDGE FOR CLEAN ELECTRICITY, ENERGY EFFICIENCY
SUCCESSES

FYI

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 10:00 AM

To: News Release Distribution

Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E RECOGNIZED BY CERES, CLEAN
EDGE FOR CLEAN ELECTRICITY, ENERGY EFFICIENCY SUCCESSES

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

PG&E RECOGNIZED BY CERES, CLEAN EDGE FOR CLEAN ELECTRICITY,
ENERGY EFFICIENCY SUCCESSES

Utility’s Renewable Energy Portfolio, Effective Energy Efficiency Programs Touted in
National Report

San Francisco, Calif. —Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) is ranked as a top
utility for delivering clean electricity to its customers and implementing effective energy
efficiency programs, according to a report released today by Ceres, a leading
environmental sustainability advocacy organization. Clean-tech sector research and
advisory firm Clean Edge co-produced the report.

In a study that examines the deployment of clean energy by 32 investor-owned electric
utility companies in 2012, PG&E ranked first in cumulative annual energy efficiency
savings, a reflection of the company’s long history and commitment to helping
customers use less energy and make better energy consumption choices. The report
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also ranked the Central and Northern California utility third for the amount of
renewable energy it provided to its customers.

“One of the keys to becoming the leading utility in the country is to be innovative and
environmentally sensitive, and this report from Ceres and Clean Edge shows how
we're achieving that in the key area of clean energy,” said PG&E President Chris
Johns. “Our customers want PG&E to provide solutions to the challenge of global
warming, while at the same time helping them use less energy and save money. As
their local utility, we’re focused on partnering with our customers to develop innovative
energy solutions and meeting their needs well into the future.”

PG&E’s top ranking comes as a direct result of making customer energy efficiency a
part of its core business focus. The utility designs and administers energy efficiency
programs intended to empower customers to eliminate wasteful energy use and save
money. PG&E’s programs exceeded the California Public Utility Commission’s energy
savings goals for both 2012 and 2013, which last year saved customers more than
$155 million on their energy bills and resulted in a reduction of more than 720,000
metric tons of carbon dioxide emissions.

in 2012, the company also provided its customers with electricity that had among the
lowest greenhouse gas emissions rates in the country, about one-third the national
utility average. With an electricity mix comprised of nearly 55 percent carbon-free
sources, PG&E continues to be a leader in clean energy production and procurement.
According to the report released by Ceres and Clean Edge, PG&E achieved its top
clean energy ranking by providing an electricity mix in 2012 that was comprised of 17
percent renewable energy. This figure underestimates the actual amount of California-
eligible renewable energy that was delivered to PG&E’s customers in 2012, which
topped 19 percent. And, in 2013, the amount of renewable electricity delivered to
PG&E’s customers continued to grow and stood at 22 percent. Given this progression,
PG&E is well on its way to meeting California’s renewable energy target of 33 percent
by 2020.

The Ceres and Clean Edge report follows similar recognition PG&E received this year
from the Solar Electric Power Association (SEPA). The company was included in
SEPA’s seventh annual “Utility Solar Rankings” report, which measures a utility’s
newly installed solar power connected between January 1 and December 31, 2013.
For the sixth consecutive year, PG&E earned a first-place ranking in the Solar
Megawatts category with more than 1,400 megawatts installed. PG&E was also
ranked sixth in the Solar Watts-Per-Customer category. In fact, in PG&E’s service
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territory, there are more than 120,000 rooftop solar customers -- more than any other
utility in the nation.

About PG&E

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG), is
one of the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States.
Based in San Francisco, with more than 20,000 employees, the company delivers
some of the nation’s cleanest energy to nearly 16 million people in Northern and
Central California. For more information, visit www.pge.com/ and
http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/.

About Ceres

Ceres is a nonprofit organization mobilizing business and investor leadership on
climate change, water scarcity and other sustainability challenges. Ceres directs the
Investor Network on Climate Risk (INCR), a network of over 110 institutional investors
with collective assets totaling more than $13 trillion. Ceres also directs Business for
Innovative Climate & Energy Policy (BICEP), an advocacy coalition of nearly 30
businesses committed to working with policy makers to pass meaningful energy and
climate legislation. For more information, visit http://www.ceres.org or follow on Twitter
@CeresNews.

About Clean Edge

Clean Edge, Inc., founded in 2000, is the world’s first research and advisory firm
devoted to the clean-tech sector. The company offers a suite of benchmarking
services, including clean-energy stock indexes, the U.S. Clean Tech Leadership Index
(tracking state and metro activity), and the Benchmarking Utility Clean Energy report
with Ceres. Managing director Ron Pernick and senior editor Clint Wilder are
coauthors of two business books on clean-tech innovation, The Clean Tech Revolution
(HarperCollins, 2007) and Clean Tech Nation (HarperCollins, 2012). To keep abreast
of the latest clean-tech trends or learn more about Clean Edge, visit
www.cleanedge.com.
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Courtney Lee

Corporate Relations Associate
77 Beale St #2933D

San Francisco, CA 94105

C3L5@pee.com

415.973.1558
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